UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ECONOMIC E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR, 54
AND 26 January 1950
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
SUD#SOMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINGKITLIES
Third Sessicon
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTY-#OURTH MEETING
Held et Lake Success, Eew York,
on Friday, 20 Januery 1950, et 11 a,m,
CONTENTS ¢
Pert C of Genersl Assembly resolutian 217 (III) on the fete
of minorities (E/CN.4/Sub.2/B9, E/cH.#/Sub.2/91, E/CN.4/sub,2/101,
E/CN,4/Sub,2/102, E/CN.k/Sub,2/106, EfCN.4/sub,2/106/Rev. 1,
~ E/CN.4/Sub,2/111)(continued ),

Chelirmen: Mr, MASANI (India)
Repporteur:s Mr., MENESES PALLARES (Ecuedor)
Members: Mr., BLACK (United States of America)
' Mr, CHANG {Chine)
Mr. EKSTRAND (Sweden)
Miss MONROE (United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northeérn Ireland?
Mr, NISOT (Pelgium)
Mr. ROY {Haitl)
Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran)
Mr., SPANIEN {France)

Any correctias to this record should te submitted in duplicate in either
of the working langusges (English or French), within two working dsys, to the

Direc ivision, Room F-520, Leke Success. Correctlons
&g ﬁeEaJpngdEe symbol number snd be enclosed 1In en onvelope merked

shoul.
'URGERT", PP%EI‘GC}%%I}B{_ csn *e dealt with more speedily 1f delegstlions will be

A g P
good ¢nough to incorporste fhem in e mimeogrephed copy of the record.
JNITED NATIONS

ARCHIVES




E/CN.4/5ub,2/SR. 54
Pege 2

Consultents from non-governmentsl orgenizetions:

Cetegory B: Mr, MOSXOWLTZ ngggﬁ%gﬁ%igngouncil of Jewish
Mr. BERNSTEIN Co-ordineting Boerd of Jewish
Orgsnizetions '
Miss GARTLAN - Internationsl Union of Ceatholic
Women's Lergues
Mr. PERLZWEIG . World Jewish Congress
Secreteriat:
Mr..LAWSON Secretery of the Commission
Mr. LIN MOUSEENG - Humen Rights Division

PART C OF GENFRAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 217 (III) ON THE FATE OF MINORITIES
(E/CN.4/5ub,2/89, E/CN,%/Sub.2/91, E/CN.4/Sub.2/101, E/CN.4/Sub.2/102,
E/CN.L/Sub.2/106, E/CN,4/5ub.2/106/Rev,1, E/(B.4/Sub.2/111)(cont inued)

1 The CHAIRMAN recslled thet et ite lest meeting the Sub-Commission had
decided to set up £ committee of three, with instructions to continue, in the
intervel beforc the next session of the Sub-Commission, the study of the questior
of the clessificetion of minorities, working by correspondence, which would not
involve eny edditionrel expense for the United Nations. He slso recelled thet

Miss Monroe hed been proposed e8 e member ol the comniiive; culeegueiivly, “hoid

wers gnother two members to be eppointed.
After e short exchrnze of views, Mr. Shefeq (Irsn) snd IMr, Fkstrend (Sweden)

wers eppointed membors of the Committee, of which Miss Monroe wes to be

Repporteur,

2; It was egreed thet the other members of the Sub-Coumission should be
gt the dispossl of the Committee to give it every posslble sssistencs should

the need sarise,

3. The CHAIRMAN celled upon the Sub-Cormisslon to study the Ekstrend-Bleck
drsft resolution ss re-drefted sfter the 1sst meeting (E/CN.4/Sub.2/106/Rev.1),
unless it thought thst it would be better to conslder first the proposal which
Mr. Shefaq hed submitted on 6 January (E/CN.4/Sub.2/92).

L, Mr, SHAFAQ (Iren) urged that his proposel, which concerned the study of

the status of 11 minorities newly creeted by geogrephicsl snd politicel

chenges resulting from the Second World Wer, should be studied /first.
Most of



E/CN.4 /Sub.2/SR.54
Page 3

Most of those minorities were cleerly defined; they comsidered themselves to
be minorities end no ons disputed their right to that title. He asked whether
the Sub-Cdmmiasion could ﬁot draw the attention of the higher organs to the
advisability of exemining the case of those minorities and the nroblems raised
by their existence beiore the Sub-Commission continued its genersl study of the
problem of minorities.

Se He was aware, however, that the Sub-Commission wowld probably find some
difficulty 1n putting that suggestion into prectice; he himself did not know
quite how to ward it, but ths case of those newly created minorities must
certainly not be forgotten and the problems they raised should be examined
before the study of the definition aud clessification of mincrities was
continued. If the Sub-Commission felt that it could not formulate that
suggestion in ean appropriate way, it might merely note the importence of the
problems réiaed by néw racial, religious and ethaic minorilties.

6. Mr., BLACK (United States of America) felt that Mr. Shefag's proposal
chiefly conceroed the classification of minorities; a new category entitled
"newly created minori%ies" should therefore be included in the classification
of minorities. Since Mr. Shefag wae a member of the Committee which had just
been set up, he could perheps have that item included on the Committee's
programme of work.

Ts Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) did not think that a special category should be
established for newly created minorities, since they would not remain eternally
new; They should be allocated from the start to the various peraanent
categories which were to be retainad.

8. Mr. SPANIEN (Frence) admitted that if Mr. Shafaq's suggestion were
adopted, it would draw the attention of higher bodies and of public opinion to
the most urgent or pressing questions; he doubted, howsver, whether it was
necessary for the Sub-Commizaion to obtain authorization to study a question
which autometically ceme within its terms of reference. It would be sufficient
to ask the Commiﬁtea which hed just been established to study it.

/9. Upon



E/CN.4 /Sub.2/SR.54
Fage U4

9. Upon Mr. SHAFAQ (Iran) urging that ths Sub-Commission should note -his
suggestlion, Mr. EXKSTRAND (Sweden) proposed thet it might meet his wishes if the
Sub-Commission were to state that it asked the Committee to give particuler
attention to newly created minorities.

It was so ereed.

10. Ths CHAIRMAN requested the Sup-Cormiscion to examine the revised draft
resolution submitted by Mr. Eksirend and Mr. Black (E/CN.lL/Sub.2/106/Rev.l).

He asked the members whether they wished to contlnue the general discussion of
the draft resoclution or to proceed forthwith to its consideration peragraph by
paragraph. He himself was in favour of the latter procedure.

11, Following remarks by Mr. CHANG (China) end Mr. SHAFAQ (Iren), he
declded that the Sub-Commission wculd continue the general debate on the draft
resolution. [e reminded the Sub-Commission, however, thet it would be
advisable to keep within the agreed time-limit.

12, Mr. SHAFAQ (Iren) acknowledged that the right to have their language
protectea snouid be given TO The minorities which clalumd iu. Iu el 1ospocs
he approved of the draft resolution.

13. Nevertheless, he must remind the Sub-Commission that the question of
larguage was by i1ts very nature a complex ome and that, i1f misunderstandings
were to be avoided, that fact rust be teken into consideration in any proposal
deeling with the question. Great care muet be taken, however, not to encourage
abuses. There were certain languages which it would be to no advantage to
protect, since they mede no cultural contribution whatever to humenity. Thet
‘was the case, in particular, with many primitive languages; certain languages
were only spoken, not written. The United Nations must teke care not to con=-
tribute to the revivel of langueges which were in course of vanishing, for that
would only increase the poseibilities for misunderstending and dispute.

1k, The draft resolution under discussion did not take into account the

- complexity of the language question and the danger of an improper interpretation
of the idea of the protection of language. If that omission were not remedied,
he would abstain from voting.

/15. Mr. CHANG



E/CN.L/Sub.2/SR.5k
Fage 5

15. Mr. CHANG (China) admitted that the revised draft resoclution was
better than it had been in its original form he could not, however, rid himself
of certain apprehensions, In speaking of the protection of the rights of
minoriti~s, stress should be laid, in his opinion, on minority groups as such,
rather than on individuals. The draft resolution, however, seemed to
acknovledge that the rights of the inéividuals who comprised minority groups
vere protected by the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and by the draft
Covenant, and that the rights of minority groups would thus be protected except
in so far as the right of using their language before the courts and of teaching
it in State-supported schools was concerned, Vhat the United Nations must
protect, however, vere the traditiomal ethnicsel and cultural characteristics

of minorities.

16, Furthermore, even supposing that nothing more was to be claimed for

a minority than the right to use its lanpuage before the courts and in the
schools, there were far too wany varagraphs in the preamble of the proposal
submitted by Mr. Ekstraxdand Mr., Black. It would gain by being considerably
shortened.

17. Moreover, the fourth and fifth pararraphs of the draft resolution
contained several references to the egquality of rights sought by minorities and
¢ave the impression that those richts were already protected by the Unilversal
Declaration of Human Rights and the draft Covenant, so that the Sub-Commission
would not have to provide any speclal protection in that respect. Miss Monroe's
draft resgolution, however, which the Sub-Commission had adcpted, stated that

the Sub-Commission was not concerned with minorities which were endeavouring

to gain identity with the nationals of the States in which they resided. It
would appear to be advisable, therefore, to specify vhether the word "equality"
vag intended to mean "identity".

18. Mr. MENESES PALLARES (Ecuador) asreed that the existing text of the
draft resolution was an improvement on the orizinal text; it still conteined
too many defects, however, to be acceptable.

19, It was completely incorrect, for one thing, to suppose that certain
rights would be automatically protected by the simple fact that they were pro-
claimed in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, That Declarationm,
although an important instrument, lent 1tself to controversy; furthermore, it

stated a number of abstract rights, but lacked any binding force, Moreover, it
would be premature to count upon the draft Covenant on Human Rights for the

protection of such rights, /20, Moreover
¥ »



E/Cr b /Sub,2/SR.54
Page ©

20, Moreover, even if the Universal Decleration had force of law as an
instrumeat of universal application, it would be Incorrect to aegart that the
richt of a minority to use ite owm language was the only riht fhat was net
covered by its provisions. There were many other rights of an economic and
pocial cheracter which were not protected by the Declsrationm.

2k, Furthernore, the use of a minority langusge wes a highly controversial
qusstion, It was, in fact, a problem within the domsstic Jurlsdiction of States.
He reminded the Sub-Commission that it had already, at 1ts aecond_seéaion, made
a number of reservations in connexion with that.queatioh, ag its report showed,
The fact that minorities might be able to use their own language tefore the
courts and in tre schocls was not sufficient to render their position emviable
in other resuvecia.

22, ~ The CPVAIRMAN wished to make some considerable reservations concerning
the new text ¢ the Jjoint draft resolution, in spite of the lmprovements that
had been made by the authors. In his opinion, the operative vart was not
properly related to the intrciuctory rerssrarhs, and the text should be redrafted
in order to obtain a better balance. Ths operatlve part was somevhat dlsappoint-
ing, when compared with the length and importance of the opening paragraphs, and
the people of the world who expected the Sub~Commlesion to prQVidé ﬁractical .
meesures for the protectlon of minorities would be disappointed,

23. He surrested that the text should be altered to meke the draft
resolution appear in the name of the Sub-Commission, instead of in that of the
Economic &nd Social Council or of the Cormission on Human Rights. .Tha Sub-
Commiseion should not commit either of those two organs by putting their name

to a resoluticn so restricted in acope. |

2k, It should not be teken for granted that the Covenant on Human Rights
would be a complete and effective instrument, Several objections had been made
in that respect, and 1t would be rash to maintain that everything necessery hed
already been done concefhing the protebfion of minorities, except for the
protection of their right to use their own language. In edopting the resolution
in its own name, the Sub-Commission should state very clearly that it was only
et the bezinning of its study of the question, that it was difficult for the
time being to know what rights would be prdfedted by the Covenant on Hyman
Rights, and that, consequently, while it was able fo state with certainty

... . Jtnat the



E/CN, k/Sub.2/5R, 54
rage

that the right of minorities to Bl their own language should be safeguarded. it
could not vet give its final decision on the subject. 1In his opinion, that was
the type of comclusion that the Commission on Human Rights and the Economic and
Social Council expected from the Sub-Comrission.

2>5. Miss MONRCE (United Kingdom) said that the Chairman's remesrks vers vevry
interesting, but she could not agree with him that it would be better not to submit
the resoluticn as one to be adopted by the Economic and Social Council. The
resolution was, indeed, a reply to a question that had been asked by the Ceneral
Aseexbly., If the Sub-Commission were to adopt the draft sresolution in its own
name, and submlt it in that form to the Commission on Human Rights, it would in
fact be acking the Comuission to prepare a propoesl covering the substunce of the
resolution for submission to the Economic and Cocial Council, a task which was
really the responsibiliity of the Gub-Commission. Che thercfore felt that the
Sub=~Commiseion should strive to prepare a text which would woatisfy the Econonice
and 5Social Council.
26. She admitted that the operative part of the draft resclution did not
really Justify the preamble. Moreover, in her opinion, an importent idea was
miasing from the text. It should be recalled in the text that thne {ub-Comnisoion
had just established a deflnition of minorities and that it did not yet know to
what extent the rights of minorities would be protected by the Covenant on Human
Rights, and that it therefore wished to reserve its position regarding any future
decisions covering any other rights apart from the right of a minority to use its
own langauge. It should al.so be made clear that, while 1t was not yet possible
to take @ finel decision, the question of the protection of minorities was not
being shelved.
27. In order to cover those pointe, she propo~sed the Insertion of the
following pareagraph before the operative part of the druft resolution:
ﬁaggggggﬁgg that, 28 an interim means of displaying the concern

for minorities that 1s expressed in Ceneral Aassembly resolution 217

(IIT) C, the General Assembly adopt, and so place the full weight of its

autiority behind the resclution referred to in the pruceding parugraph

gné annexed hersto."

/8. Mr. SPANI:N



E/CN.4/3ub,.2/3R, 54
Page 8/

28, Mr. SPANIEN (France) pointed out that the Chalrmen's remarks had
disclogcd two divorgent principles. It would be o very difficult and thankless
task to try to emend o text in such a way as to meke it say in the end exactly
the oprosite of what 1t had originally said. Such a situation showed the
neceselly of deciding on the besic principle. In his opinion, the Sub-Commission
must decide et that stage whether it wished to work on the basis of the
docvmonts before it, paying perticular ettention to the Covenant on Humen
Rights, or whether it wishad, on the other hand, to embaﬁk on new work of

its owvn end to draft a cherter for minorities. . .

29, I% did not seem possible, cn the basis of the draft resolution under
discusesion, to ask the Secretary-General to prepsre the way for the drafting

of a srecial iInstrument for the protection of mincrities., The draft resolution
mentioned the Universal Declarstion of Human Rights, and the Covenant on .
Humen Rights, and stated thet 1f the Covenant were to safeguard ell the rights
set forth in the Decleration, the only remaining task would be to safeguard the
right of minorities to use their own language. blr. Meneses Pallares had,
howvever, pointed out that the Declaration had no binding force and that 1t was,
morecver, dengerous to count on a covenent which was not yet in force. Further-
more, Mr., Shafag had pointed out that the protection of the right to use the
ninority language wes a cdmplax question which could not be solved without
detailed study., It was for those ressons that Mr. Spanien felt that the
Sub~Commissicn must follow his suggestion and decide to assume 1ts own |
responsibilities, in view of the uncertainty concerning the effectiveness

of the Covenant.

30. Mr, KISCT (Belgium) thought thet the discussion 1tsslf was wwarranted,
since the draft resolutipn was superfluous. It would add nothing to the
decislons which the Sub-Commission had elrsedy becn sble to reach and he

rroposed that the authors should wilthdraw the'r draft.

31. Mr. SPANIEN (France)} thought 1t would be difficult to support Mr,
lidsot's opinion, in view of the fact that the draft resolution? vhatever its
merits might be, was baced on a definition which hed Just beon established by

the Sub-Urommission,

/32. Mr, NISOT



E/CN.L/Sut.2/SR.5k
Taze ©

32 My, NISOT (Belgium} noirted out that it was in the lizht of that
recent definition thet the Cormission on Human Rights would exemine and take
a decision on resolutions IV and V adonted by the Sub-~Comnission during its

second sesaion (annex of document E/CN.4/351).

a3, Mr. SPANIZN (France) said that, in those circumstances, it only
remeined for the Sub-Commiseion to say that, in accordsnce with the definition
of mirorities it had established, it confirmed the resolutiones 1t hed rdonted

at 1ts previous eession.

3k, Mr. NISOT (Belgium) thought 1t would suffice to include a statement
to that effect in the rewort.

39 Miss MONNOE (United Kingdom) admitted that the new definition wae
important enoush to Justify the vrecsll of earlier resolutions, which it woull
be wise to consider from a new angle, The draft resolution unier considera-
tion vas conceived on a slizhtly different basis, because it took the new
definition into account. In any case, that aspect of the nroblem should, in

her opinion., be dealt with in 2 draft resolution rather then in the report.

36. Mr. EEKSTRAND (Sweden) realized that the preamble of the lreft resolu-
tion he was nresenting in conJunction with Mr. Black was slizhtly d‘s>ronrortiocn-
ate in relation to the overative wart. The paragraphs of the nreamble were
intended to explain the »nrovosal set forth in the onerative nart., He himself
would be orevared to accent the sugzestlons made by Mr, Spanlen and Mles Monrce
if Mr, Black had no objJection,

ST Mr. BLACK (United Stetes of America) wisclel %o renly to the comments
of various members of the Sub-Commieclon on the draft resolution he hnd pre-
gented Jjointly with Mr, Ekstrand.

38, In re»ly to Mr, Shafeo, he edmitted thet it wes immossible to iznore
the difficulties involved in nrotectinz the right of a minority to use its
own langusge. Vhen it was e question of using e languege in court, for

example, the lansuage could of couree be elementary 2rd not very hishly developed,

/or. the other



E /CE,4/Sub.2/SK.54
Fage 10

On the other hand, when it wes a matter of using a language for teaching purposes,
the problem was rather different, for only a sufficiently developed lenguaze
could be used for that nuose, Dafticularly in view of the difficulties which
the tranclation of Toreign publications wmight entail. He was, however, ore-
pared to ccneider any smendments vhich might be nroposed.
39. In renly to Mr. Chang, he thought there was a misunderstanding. "Most
of the rights mentioned in the third naragraoh of the preamble of the draft
resolution were rights that were recognized for most individuals. Furthermore,
a certain number of the righte guaranteed by the Universal Declaration of Humen
Rights, such as freedom of assembly end association, for exsmple, were rights
which concerned groupe of individuals, In most ceces the minority enjoyed the
civil richte aranted to the rest of the ponulation end it was only in regard to
its own culture that epecial »nrotection might prove necessary. That was why
the right to use a winority language vas stressed in the draft resolution.
Lo. He would be prepared, if necessary, to use the vnhrase "minority group"
in that vart of hie text which referred to the rights of minorities.
4, He explained that the varagrachs of the lengthy preamble nreceding
the onerative nart vere intended for the information of the United Nabtions
orsans which would nave Lo sludy Uhe deall resolublow, Lo suable Uhew W widor=
stand why the Sub-Commission had reached the conclusion it was provosing.
Rezarding the reference to the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the draft
resolution mercly noted that the Declaration nroclaimed certaln rizhts, but it
did not say that those rizhts were effectively protected.
L2, - In repnly to the comments of Mr. Meneses Pallares, Mr. Black admitted
that the rights proclaiméd in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights were not
_effectively guaranteed. That was vhy he thought it necessary to rely to a
=gertain extent upon the Commission on Human Rights, which could consider the
%Bﬁﬁét&oning and protecting of additional rights, Tt would be better, therefore,
to walt until the Covenent on Humen Rizhts was resdy, so that the Sub-Commission
would know exactly vhat its terms would be.,
L3, Mr. Black also pointed out that the reservations conteined in the
resolution adopted by the Sub-Commission during 1tslprevious session, to which
Mr. Meneses Pallares had referred, were included in the definition the Com-
mission had jJust established, If those nrecautions were not considered acequate,

a nev formula should be vroposed,

/T VR ERPC



L/Cl.b/oub.2 /BR, 54
Paze 11

Ly, loreover, he could not agree with the Cheirman's viev that the onera-
tive rart of the draft resoluticn was disannointing., He —ointed out that, et
the current staze of its worlk, the Sub-Commission could hardly be expected to
take radical, fer-resching messures., TFor the moment, the Sub-Commission would
have to be content to stote the position and to noint out the various weye in
which the Commiesion counld act.

45, Pegarding Mr. Nisot's commentc, Mr, Black made it clear that his draft
regolution wes 2 renly to the General Acsembly. Its »urmoce was to inform the
Commi¢sion on Human DNizhts end the Tconom!~ and Social Cownecil of the cituntion
and of the relstionshiop between the definition of minorities vhich the Sub-
Commission had Just established and the righte proclaimed in the Univeronl
Declaration of Humen Eights. The information in the draft resolution could

be very useful to various United Netions organs, Moxreover, the renson the
draft recolution was drafted in the neme of the Lconomic and Social Council was
for authorization to be obtained for reaquects for information to be addresced

to Member States, so that the Sub-Commission could rontinue to stuvdy the srovlem
effectively.

LG, Mr, NISOT (Belgium) eaid that it was not necessary to adont & resos-
lution in order to inform the Commission on Human Rights and the T eonomic and
Social Council how the worlk on the problem of minorities was nrozreceing; the

report was quite sufiicient for that nurpose.

L7, The CHAITIMAN pointed out that the Sub-Commission rovld not decide
vhether e draft resolution vas ansropriate before having exemined it naragranh

by vparagravh,

L8, Mr, CHANG (China) pronosed the deletion of the gix marnsravha of the

rroemble and the firet paragravh of the operative wmert of the draft reaclution.

Lo, The CHAIRMAIl said that when the draft resclution vas exanined members
would have the oprortunity to indicate by vote whether they annroved

of the various naragraphs. He exnlained that sush eapnroval

[would be



T/ b /sub.2 /3R, 5k
iene 12

would be of a provisional nature only; the Sub-Commission would be fruo to

veviewr its decicion on cach rarvagrenh at a later stage.

5018 Ir, BESTPAND (Sweden) endorsed that procedure.
i

7 “rc Tare v's~a of the preamble

51 The CHAIRMAI »ronosed that the words "of the fate" should be
inssrted after the word "sroblem", so that the toxt mizht correswond to the
title of GCenoral Assembly resolution 217(ITI)C. |

Lh wag 8o aacléad

The first 1arcpvnnh of tho ~rpadbla thus amerided, was gdontod

”“O"isio“allr

Second para rash of the nreantle

2. The CIAINMAIl nronosad the substitution of the words "a definition" for
"the definition", and tho addition of the following text: "and that the Sub
Commission is now enge ed on a further stud; of the problem of minorities iIn
order that the United Ilatlone may be able to tcke effective measures for the

—rotection of minorities."

53 i*. BLACK (United States of America) and Mr,EXSTRAND (Sweden)
accented ths amendment and the addition provosed by the Chalrmen,

The second narvarpenh of the »reamble, thus amended. was adoted

Egglgamonaléi.

Third rararraph of the prearblo

It was decided that the third naraﬁranh of 1 the reamble should be

concidered after the fourth and fifth waragra she of the preaable,

Fourth an2 fifth werapra-he of the nreemole

ok, The- CHAIRIA rewuinded the Sub-Commissicn that the Universal
Doclaraticn of Human Richts was only a statesmsnt of abstract rights end did

not guarantee the protection cf any right.

/55. Miss MONROE



G Miss MCURCE (United Eingdom) pointsd out that the Declaratiom
put the Mewbers of ths Unitod Haticns under & moral obligation to resnect

the rights set forth in it; that in itself was a form of protection.

=&, 7. MEFESES PALIARGS (Bcuvador) pointed out that the fouwth and
fifth parapranhs of the preamble seemod to contradict each other: the
fowrth naragrani was basoed entirely on the Universal Declaration of luman
Rizhta, while the fifth referred to intermational instruments. That was
a cls=ar indication that the autlhiors of the draft resolution were not qnite.

aure of their arguments,

57. l2», BIACK (United States of Amorica) rsmaried that ths fourth
Haragranh of the nreamble confined itself to stating-that the richts in
guestion had been "sct forth" in the Declaration of Huwan Rights; 1t did

not speak of nrotectlon.

55 The CIAIRMAN nroposed that the fifth and sixth ﬁﬁragraphs of thé
preamble should be renlaced by the following:
"Considering that, pending the adoption of an International
Covenant on Human Rights, 1t 1s not feasible to determine what
further measures of protection will become necessary for the

nrotection of winorities."

1M lr, NISOT (Belgium) pronosed the cubstitution of the words

"entry inte force" for the word "adoption",

60, Mr, BLACK (United States of Awerlca), sueaking on behalf of
Mr, Ekstrand and himself, accented the Chairmen's proposal, as amended by
M, Hisot,

61, Mr, SPANIEN (Fronce) sald tuat the tendency in the Cub-Commzicssion
vas towerds a resolution which would acimowledpe that the Universel Declaration
of Humem Rights was worthless, that the contents and the &fectiveacss

/of the Covenent



B /CN.% /Sub.2/9R. 54
Page 1k

of tks Covenant on Humen Rights were questionable end thet, in such circumstences,
the Sub-Cemmission was hardly in a position to proceed with its work. Such a

regolution would rapresent a real admisslon of failure, ard he was strongly opposed

to 1t.

62. Migs MONRCE (TUmited Kingdom) accepted the Chairman's proposal, but
thought that the absencse of any refererce to the Universal Declaration of Human
Rights would create the Imprsgsicn that the Sub-Commlsslon consgldered it

unimportant.

63, The CHAIRMAN said that he was prepared to amend his proposal as

follows:
"Consldering that many of the rights traditionally desirsd by minor-

1ties ar¢ proclaimed in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights but that
pending the comirg into force of an Internaticnal Covenmant on Humen Rights..."

The Chalrman's proposel, es emended, was adopted provisiornally.

Third paragravch of the rrszwble
6. Mr. BIACK (Unitesd States of Anerica) agreed, mn his own behalf and
on that of Mr., Ekstrand, to wlthdraw the third paragraph of the preamhle.

65. Miga MONROE (Untted Kimgdom) thought that some reference should be
mads to the treaties and declarations on minoritics whieh had come into ferce
_aftsr the First World Var, slnce thsey were not universally known.

=R Mr, BLACK (Uhited Statea of Amarica) accordingly proposed the following
dgo& version:
"Considering that the rights trediticnelly desired by mincrities were
e in the minority treeties and declaratlons vhich came iato forece
;;ffurﬁer-thp First World War”.
-_—The third paragraph cf the prea,mblei ag smended, wma adonted provtsinﬁally.

/Eixth paragraph




E/CN.M /Sub.2/5R. 5k

Pags 15
Sixth paragrevh of the rreembls.
67. The CHAIRMAN reminded ithe Commission that the Coverant on Human Righte

was to Include a proviclon gusrantseing persons bz2longing to a mincrity geoup the
right to ths ssrvices of &n interpretur when defemding themselves befcore the courts.
The worda “ihe right of using the minority languasge before the courts™ would
therefore seem to go beyond the esscutial rights that should be granted to

minorities.

68. Mr. SPANIZEN (¥ranze) agreed thet 1t would be sufficient to respect the
rigit to defencs; t would be impossible to force a court to conduct its business

and produce its records in 21l the minority languages of the country.

69. Misa MONROZ (United Kingdom) sucgested using the words "in judiclal
procedure” wvhich appeered im resolution V adopted by the Sub-Commissicn during

its second eacaicn.

70. Mr. EXSTRAND (Sweden) sald that he would prefer to retein the words
"pbefore the courts”.

o f i The CFAIRMAN put to the vote the qusstion cf ths rstsntion cf the
words "before the courta”.

The Commiczicn decided, by 8 votes to nors, with 2 abatentions, to retain

those wcrgg.

72, Mr. BIACK (United States of mnerica) erplained that the sixth
paragraph of the preambtle was a gummary of ths conclusgicns steted in the
resolutions adopted by the Sub-Commigeion diorinz iteg second session. Ee thsreforre
asked whether the two earlier resoluticna wouid te null and void should the new
draft resoluticn bs adopted.

T3 The CHAIRMAN replied that it wculd be pteted in the repcrt that the

two earlisr resolutionn had bzen replaced by the new draft rssolutionm.

/4. Mr. LIN MOUSHONG



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR. ph
Page 16

4. Mr. IIN MOUSHENS (Tscreteriat) pointed out that the reference tn the
Sub-Commigalon’s resolution ¥ (M/LN L/351, Annsx) in the sixth paragraph of tle

praamble wa3 nat altggs“her acourate, agince resolution V listad & number of
culture by tie use of thelr own languegs.

75. Mr. ROY (Haiti) thought that since the dreft resolution es & whole
reiterated ths provisions of the Sub-Commission's two earlier resolutions it would
be bettsr to uss the follamihg, or a gimilar, text for the sixth paragraph of the
preamble°
"Consideriag that as all the rights which congtlitute the protection
of minorities... are not covered by the Universel Declaretion of Humen Rights
~or the draft Internationel Covenent on Human Rights, the Sub-Commission

reaffirms its resolutioca V edoptsd at its second sessfon."

76. The CHAIRMAN pointesd out that as the draft resolution under discussion
was drawn up In the name of the 'conomic end Social Council it should emanate

from the Council. He t\e“efore propoaad that the sixth paragraph of the preamble
should be emended to read:

"Congldering that neither the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
nor the draft Irkernational Covenant on Human Righta fully covers the right
of using the minority lasgusge bafore the eourte and of teaching a mindr{ty
language as cne of the courses of study in State supported schools".

T Mr, BIACK (United States of Awerics) a- capted on his own behalf and
on that of Mr. Exstrand, the Cha*rman 8 new text,
The new text proposged by the Chair@@g_fpr the aixlh parag;gph of the preamble

was edoptsd provisiozelly.

The meeting roes at 1.10 p.m.

30/1 p.m.





